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C h a v e z , Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Ronnie D Devore [rddevore@paalp.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 6:32 AM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Cc: Dennis L Shearer; GFulfer@aol.com; Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; GFulfer@aol.com; Larry M Evans; Pierce Broach; Jeril R Benedict 

Subject: RE: FW: BW-12 Formation MIT Friday 6-20-08 (PASS) 

Thank you Mr. Chavez. We appreciate your cooperation during this process. Hopefully the sale will be completed in the near future. 

—Original Message— 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 5:47 PM 
To: Ronnie D Devore 
Cc: Dennis L Shearer; GFulfer@aol.com; Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; GFulfer@aol.com 
Subject: RE: FW: BW-12 Formation MIT Friday 6-20-08 (PASS) 

Mr. Devore, et. al: 

Re: BW-12 Formation MIT 6/20/08 

The Permian Corporation SCURLOCK/PERMIAN -HOBBS (Saline #1 Well) BW-12 30-025-12803 N 32.69825 W 103.21043 (UL-MJ36-18S-37E Lea 

I am in receipt of the chart with chart recorder calibration sheet from last Friday's (June 20, 2008) Formation Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT). The Salado 
Formation was pressured up to 300 psig at 13:30 and held pressure at 300 psig until 17:30. 

The MIT was not witnessed by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD). Mr. Greg Fulfer (prospective purchaser of 
BW-12) was on location during the MiT. By receipt of this e-maif message, the NMOCD hereby approves the MIT. 

Access to BW-12 information is available on the OCD On-line at http.;//oc.dima.ge.,e.^ (to view MIT charts, enter the API# into the 
search engine). 

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3491 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CiirlJ.Chavezffflstate.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.stalc.nm.us^octMndex.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Ronnie D Devore [mailto:rddevore@paalp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 7:56 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Dennis L Shearer 
Subject: RE: FW: BW-12 Formation MIT Friday 6-20-08 

Will do. Yes sir the test went very well. Thanks 

Original Message 
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 8:57 AM 
To: Ronnie D Devore 
Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; GFulfer@aol.com 
Subject: RE: FW: BW-12 Formation MIT Friday 6-20-08 

Mr. Devore: 

Please make a copy of the chart from last Friday's MIT and mail me the original chart and calibration sheet for the recorder used to 
conduct the MIT. Mr. Fuifer indicated that the test went well. Thank you. 

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
E-mail: Carl,l,Cliflvg,@state,nm,us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.stale.nm.us'ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: GFulfer@aol.com [mailto:GFulfer@aol.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 9:02 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: FW: BW-12 MTT 

Carl, 
The well test on BW12 went real well, I could not see any bleed off on the test at all, and we had good flow back after we finished the test. 
Thanks, 
Gregg Fulfer 

In a message dated 6/19/2008 8:38:32 A.M. Mountain Daylight Time, CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us writes: 

I Buddy: 

6/27/2008 
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Re: BW-12 MIT Friday, June 20, 2008 1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

The Permian Corporation SCURLOCK/PERMIAN -HOBBS BW-12 30-025-12803 N 32.69825 W (UL-M)36-18S-37E Lea 
(Saline #1 Well) 103.21043 

(UL-M)36-18S-37E 

Good morning. Could you or your staff witness the start and ending of a Formation MIT (4 hr) on BW-12 just S. of the Hobbs Airport this Friday 
(tomorrow}? Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oii Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3491 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJXhave ŝlate.mn.us. 
Website: hup;i(wwu^ 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

- \ 
From: GFulfer [mailto:gfulfer@aol.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 1:51 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: FW: BW-21 MTV 

Carl, 
I've been working with Plains legal department and mine and I think we are in agreement to do the MIT test. Plains is sending me an agreement today 
to sign for the test. 1 don't believe we can have the reservoir filled by 18th can we set it up for the 20th? 

Thanks, 
Gregg Fulfer 
505-631-0522 

Get the Movietone Tooibar. Showtimes, theaters, movie news, & more! 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of 
Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

Gas prices getting you down? Search AOL Autos for fuel-efficient used cars, 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico 
Inspection of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This 
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public 
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been scanned by the Sybari 
- Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

6/27/2008 
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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 4:47 PM 

To: 'Ronnie D Devore' 

Cc: Dennis L Shearer; 'GFulfer@aol.com'; Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; 'GFulfer@aol.com' 

Subject: RE: FW: BW-12 Formation MIT Friday 6-20-08 (PASS) 

Attachments: BW-12 Fm MIT 6-20-08.tif; BW-12 MIT Calib Sheet 6-20-08.tif 

Mr. Devore, et. al: 

Re: BW-12 Formation MIT 6/20/08 

The Permian Corporation SCURLOCK/PERMIAN -HOBBS (Saline #1 Well) BW-12 30-025-12803 N 32.69825 W 103.21043 (UL-M)36-18S-37E Lea 

I am in receipt of the chart with chart recorder calibration sheet from last Friday's (June 20, 2008) Formation Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT). The Salado 
Formation was pressured up to 300 psig at 13:30 and held pressure at 300 psig until 17:30. 

The MIT was not witnessed by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD). Mr. Greg Fulfer (prospective purchaser of 
BW-12) was on location during the MIT. By receipt of this e-mail message, the NMOCD hereby approves the MIT. 

Access to BW-12 information is available on the OCD On-line at http://ocdimaqe.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaginq/AEOrderCriteria.aspx (to view MIT charts, enter the API# into the search 
engine). 

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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavezfc7lstate.nm,us 
Website: hs.tp.;/Av:w_w,.e.nmr.d^ 
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

—Orig ina l Message— 
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
conduct the MIT. Mr. Fulfer indicated that the test went well. Thank you. 

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
E-mail: CarU^Chayez^i^ 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: GFulfer@aol.com [mailto:GFulfer@aol.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 9:02 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: FW: BW-12 MIT 

Cart, 
The well test on BW12 went real well, I could not see any bleed off on the test at all, and we had good flow back after we finished the test. 
Thanks, 
Gregg Fulfer 

In a message dated 6/19/2008 8:38:32 A.M. Mountain Daylight Time, CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us writes: 

Buddy: 

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

6/26/2008 
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Good morning. Could you or your staff witness the start and ending of a Formation MIT (4 hr) on BW-12 just S. of the Hobbs Airport this Friday (tomorrow)? 
Thank you. 

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
E-mail: Ca.dJ.,ChaYezJjj5tat.e,nni,us 
Website: http:/Avww.emnrd.state.nm.iis/ocd/'index.htrr> 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: GFulfer [mailto:gfulfer@aol.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 1:51 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: FW: BW-21 MIT 

I've been working with Plains legal department and mine and I think we are in agreement to do the MIT test. Plains is sending me an agreement today to 
sign for the test. I don't believe we can have the reservoir filled by 18th can we set it up for the 20th? 

Thanks, 
Gregg Fulfer 
505-631-0522 

Get the Moviefone Toolbar. Showtimes, theaters, movie news, & more! 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public 
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the 
Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

Gas prices getting you down? Search AOL Autos for fuel-efficient used cars. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of 
Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been scanned 
by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Carl, 

6/26/2008 
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Scurlock Permian L L C (BW-12) MIT 
API# 30-025-12803 (2/7/2007) 

350 to 340 psig per 30 minutes (Passed) 
Witness: Larry Johnson (Hobbs District Office) 

2 7 07 ^ 1 < S , S T 



America^ Valve & Meter,%ic. ^ ^ 7 / 
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This is to Certify that: 

^ f Z / y / \ Technician for American Valve & Meter, Inc., 

has checked the calibration of the f e f l e ^ instrument 

j p w ^ f r v ^ -r*-os-t*r-*/ej~s Serial Number y ^ f * 

at these points. 

Pressure _ ^ L _ Z f ^ L _ 

lest Ecund Left lest Emmd Left 

0 _ — 

£2L° — 

•^z^ 2 ^ ' — 

JCL yO 

Remarks: 

Signature 



Page 1 of 1 

Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 8:36 AM 

To: 'dfshear@paalp.com' 

Cc: 'rddevore@paalp.com'; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Subject: BW-12 MIT February 2007 

Dennis: 

Thank for contacting me to inform me about plans for the upcoming MIT. Every 5 years the OCD requires that the tubing be pulled 
and packer be set near the bottom of the casing shoe and a MIT run at 300 psig for 30 minutes with a chart recorder. Please find 
attached some guidance to assist you in the process. 

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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

1/30/2007 



Brine Well Testing Technical Guidance 

1) The cavern and all piping must be filled, pressured up and stabilized for a period of at least 24 hours prior 
to testing. If this test requires a packer then casing/tubing annulus must be loaded with inert fluid 24 hours 
prior to testing. 

2) Have manpower and equipment available for pressure test. Wellhead shall be prepared for test and all 
valves and gauges should be in good working order. 

3) Pumps, tanks, external lines etc. must be isolated from the wellhead during test. 

4) A continuous recording pressure device with a 8 or 12-hour clock shall be installed on the casing/tubing 
annulus. The pressure range shall not be greater than 500 psig. The operator must provide proof that the 
pressure-recording device has been calibrated within the past 6 months. Note: Wells with packer 
installed: If this test requires both the casing/tubing annulus and cavern to be tested then two 
recording devices must be supplied or one recording device with two pins. 

5) A minimum of one pressure gauge shall be installed on the casing/tubing annulus. 

6) OCD must witness the beginning of test (putting chart on) and ending of test (removing chart). At the end 
of test operator may be required to bleed-off well pressure to demonstrate recorder and gauge response. 

7) The Operator shall supply the following information on the pressure chart: 

A. Company Name, Well Name, API #, Legal Location. 
B. Test Procedure (1) Casing + Formation (2) Casing Test Only (3) Both (4) Other 
C. Testing Media: Water, Gas, Oil, Etc. 
D. Date, time started and ending. 
E. Name (printed) and signature of company representative and OCD Inspector 

8) TEST ACCEPTANCE: The OCD will use the following criteria in determining if a well has passed the 
Mechanical Integrity Test: 

A. Passes if Zero Bleed-Off during the test. 
B. Passes if Final Test Pressure is within + 1 % of Starting Pressure, if approved by the OCD 

inspector. 
C. Fails if any Final Test Pressure is greater than ± 1% of Starting Pressure. Operators must 

investigate for leaks and demonstrate that mechanical integrity of the well(s) by ensuring there are 
no leaks in the tubing, casing, or packer, and injected/produced fluids are confined within the 
piping and injection zones. Wells shall not resume operations until approved by OCD. 

Note: OCD recognizes that different operations, well designs, formation characteristics and field conditions 
may cause variations in the above procedures. If operator wishes to make or anticipate changes 
please notify the OCD for approval. All operators are responsible to notify OCD of any procedure 
that may cause harm to the well system or formation. Please be advised that OCD approval does not 
relieve any operator of liability should operations result in pollution of surface water, groundwater, 
or the environment. 

Also note: This document is intended to provide technical guidance to operators on technical means to 
achieve compliance with the rules and regulations of the Oil Conservation Division and the Oil and 
Gas Act. The test procedures set forth are not regulations or policies and therefore other methods 
may exist to achieve compliance with the rules and regulations and the Oil and Gas Act. 



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MMERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

B I L L RICHARDSON 
Governor 

Joanna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 

Mr. Ron Devore 
Plains Marketing L.P. 
3514 Lovington Hwy. 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Director 

Oil Conservation Division 

January 26, 2007 

Re: BW-12 Annual Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT) 
Scurlock Permian LLC. 

Dear Mr. Devore: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD), Environmental Bureau had corresponded 
with you on July 26, 2006 to schedule a date and time for the Underground Injection Control 
(UIC) annual MIT. You had mentioned that Scurlock Permian LLC. was waiting for Key for a 
pulling unit to perform the MIT. On October 13, 2006, the OCD corresponded with you again 
about the MIT and allowed you an extension of 30 days or by November 13, 2006 to schedule a 
date and time to run the MIT. 

To date, our records indicate that Scurlock Permian LLC. has not provided a date and time for 
conducting the MIT. The excuse has been acquiring a pulling unit to complete the MIT. The 
OCD recently witnessed a series of brine well MITs where operators indicated that they also 
experienced equipment delays on work over rigs, pulling units, etc.; however, they were all able 
to complete their MITs within their required MIT schedules. 

Consequently, the OCD is allowing Scurlock Permian LLC. a final 30-day extension until 
February 28, 2007 to schedule a date and time to complete the MIT. If you do not meet this date, 
you may be out of compliance with OCD/EPA UIC Regulations. 

Please contact Carl Chavez of my staff at (505-476-3491) or E-mail carlj.chavez® state.nm.us. . 
to schedule a date and time for the MIT that will allow the OCD to witness the MIT. Thank you. 

Sincerely 

wlytte Pr̂ ce 
Environmental Bureau Chief 

LWP/cc 
xc: OCD District Office 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.stale.nm.us 
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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

To: 

Sent: 

From: Ronnie D Devore [rddevore@paalp.com] 

Friday, October 13, 2006 2:57 PM 

Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Ronnie D Devore 

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Dennis L Shearer; Pierce M Broach 

Subject: RE: Hobbs Brine well BW-12 pressure test 

We are still waiting for a pulling unit to come available. We are on a waiting list. Thanks 

Original Message 
From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD [mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 2:28 PM 
To: rddevore@paalp.com 
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Hobbs Brine well BW-12 pressure test 

Mr. Ron Devore: 
505-441 -6601 

OCD requested this brine well to be tested on July 26, 2006. As of this date our records indicate this test has not 
been performed. Please note once every five years OCD requires that the tubing be pulled and packer be set near 
the bottom casing shoe and a MIT be ran for 300 psig for 30 minutes with a chart recorder. Please make 
arrangements with Mr. Carl Chavez (505-476-3491) to witness this test within 30 days. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records 
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -
- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

10/17/2006 
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Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 1:28 PM 

b: 'rddevore@paalp.com' 

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: Hobbs Brine well BW-12 pressure test 

Mr. 
50$ 

Ron Devore: 
•441-6601 

OCD 
beon 

requested this brine well to be tested on July 26, 2006. As of this date our records indicate this test has not 
performed. Please note once every five years OCD requires that the tubing be pulled and packer be set 

near the bottom casing shoe and a MIT be ran for 300 psig for 30 minutes with a chart recorder. Please make 
arrangements with Mr. Carl Chavez (505-476-3491) to witness this test within 30 days. 

1C/13/2006 
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Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Wednesday, July 26, 2006 12:30 PM 

'Ron Devore (rddevore@paalp.com)' 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: Hobbs Brine well BW-12 

Contacts: Ron Devore 

Dear Ron: 

OCD records reflect that Plains failed to test the Brine well located on the Carlsbad highway last year. The brine 
well permit requires a MIT every year. Once every 5 years OCD requires the the tubing be pulled and a packer 
set near the bottom of the casing and casing pressured up to a minimum of 300 psig and held for 30 minutes. 

A pressure gauge and recently calibrated pressure recording chart shall be provided on the casing. The pressure 
recorder shall be calibrated for a maximum range of 500 psig and a 500 psig chart shall be used. The clock on 
the recorder shall be set at 8 or 12 hours. 

Please perform this test within 30 days of receipt of this notification. Please notify this office and the local district 
office 3 working days in advance so we may witness the test. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call or write. 

7/26/2006 
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American Valve & M a r i n e 
1IB W. Broadway 

P.O. Box 166 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

To: Jk„Jl Me&AtJo - Date: //-&>-<?/ 

This is to Certify tbat: 

I s ^ / ^ / > A . £ 5 , Technician for American Valve & Meter, Inc., 

has checked the calibration of the following instrument 

%" n - X f t # r P . S . Z A z c h n C r Serial Number 

at these points. 
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Remarks: 

Signature 



J§fVnjRALR^ 
Lori Wrotenbery 

Director 
Oil Conservation Divisio 
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CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 5 3 <T7 "75~J^ 

Attention: Brine Well Operators 

Re: Mechanical Integrity Testing of Brine Supply Wells 

* 

The Underground Injection Control Program of the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act requires that operators 
demonstrate mechanical integrity of all injection wells by ensuring there are no leaks in the tubing, casing, or packer, 
and injected/produced fluids are confined within the piping and injection zones. 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) requires operators of brine supply wells to perform the following mechanical 
integrity test: 

1. At least once every five years isolate the cavern formation from the casing/tubing annuals and hydrostatic fluid 
pressure test the casing at 300 psig for 30 minutes. New brine wells and wells being worked over will have to 
be tested in this manner before operations begin. 

2. Annually perform an open hole cavern formation pressure test by pressuring up the formation with fluids to 
one and one-half times the normal operating pressure or 300 psig whichever is greater for four hours. 
However, no operator may exceed surface injection or test pressures that may cause formation fracturing or 
system failures. Systems requiring test pressures less than 300 psig or methods that use testing media other 
than fluids, i.e. gas. must be approved by OCD prior to testing. Brine supply wells operating with isolation 
packers will have to pressure test both the cavem formation and casing/tubing annuals. 

Please find enclosed an "OCD Brine Well Test Schedule November 2001" and "Brine Well Test Procedure Guidance 
Document" for this November 26 through November 30,2001. Please have your well ready for testing on the date and 
time you are scheduled. Please refer to the Well Test Schedule attached for the Type of Test you are scheduled to 
perform. You must receive prior OCD approval to alter the scheduled time or type of test 

What's New!! Please note that operators are required to have their pressure 
recording devices calibrated to 500 psig and 8-hour clock. See Guidance 
Document attached. 

GARYE. JOHNSON 
Governor 

Jennifer A. Salisbury 
Cabinet Secretary ^ 
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Director 
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CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO. $ 3 $~7 ~75~ 1 f 

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
than fluids, i.e. gas, must be approved by OCD prior to testing. Brine supply wells operating with isolation 
packers will have to pressure test both the cavern formation and casing/tubing annuals. 

Please find enclosed an "OCD Brine Well Test Schedule November 2001" and "Brine Well Test Procedure Guidance 
Document" for this November 26 through November 30,2001. Please have your well ready for testing on the date and 
time you are scheduled. Please refer to the Well Test Schedule attached for the Type of Test you are scheduled to 
perform. You must receive prior OCD approval to alter the scheduled time or type of test. 

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
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 
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7alvD & Meter Service 
I l i a W . D U N H A M , H O B B S , N . 

P.O. BOX 1667 505 393-5-+78 

TO P/^/riS / ^ ^ ^ j / z ^ j 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT: 

I, / / w - a / y ^ ^ S 

DATE /£'?-0C) 

_j METER TECHNICAN FOR AMERICAN VALVE 6 

METER SERVICE, HAS CHECKED THE CALIBRATION ON THE FOLLOWING INSTRUMENT 

tf^tO-jfrt^p/VSV//? / ^ V ^ / ^ S E R I A L NUMBER " — 

AT THESE POINTS. 

TEMPERTURE 

1ST AS FOUND AS LEFT 

\ 

p.s.i. (O'SCO 

TEST AS FOUND AS LEFT 

/an 9/0 
/9<9 Am 

3oo 
</<oo 

£7? 

REMARKS: 





Valvt&Uitsr Sarvieo 

1113 W. BROADWAY, HOBBS,N.M. 88240 
P.O. BOX 16*57̂  PHONE 505-393-578 

TO sdts<4r6"j DATE; /^-^y^&O 

.THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT: 

/. 'Xkgfe METER TECHICAN FOR AMERICAN VALVE, INC., HAS 

CHECKED THE CALIBRATION ON THE FOLLOWINO INSTRUMENT. 

ATTHBSB TOINTS. 

TEMPERTURB. 

TEST 

P.S.I. 

TEST AS FOUND AS LEFr 

f? & 

<z>o 
/coo /a>o 
• 5&o> 

o 
REMARKS: 

SIONBD; 



MEXICO^: 
NATURAL RES' 

MINERALS 
CES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 S o u t h Pacheco Street! 
Santa Fe, New M e x i c o 87505 
(505) 827-7131 

Fax: 1-505-392-6988 

October 19, 1999 

Mr. Richard Lentz 
Scurlock Permian Corporation 
3514 Lovington Hwy. 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Re: Mechanical Integrity Testing of Brine SupplyWells. 

This is a reminder that New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) will be witnessing 
mechanical integrity test for all brine supply wells during the time period between October 25 
through November 2,1999. A schedule was sent to each operator on September 11,1999. 
Please note that if you were scheduled to "isolate the cavern and pressure test casing, and run a 
cavern survey", you will have the option this time to defer this procedure and just perform the 
annual open hole pressure test, however no bleed-off will be allowed. The NMOCD will notify 
you when these other conditions will be required. 

Please have your well(s) ready for testing on the date and time you are scheduled. If there is 
some emergency which interferes with the scheduled date and time please call and notify 
NMOCD. • • "• . . • ; ' . • 

Failure to notify NMOCD may result in your operations being suspended until testing is 
complete. 

If you require any further information or assistance please do not hesitate to write or call me at 
(505-827-7155) or notify Mr. Roger Anderson at (505-827-7152). 

Sincerely Yours, 

Wayne Price-Pet. Engr. Spec. 
Environmental Bureau 


